
UNITED NATIONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

Official Records

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 6th MEETING

FOURTH COMMITTEE
6th meeting

held on
Tuesday, 10 October 1989

at 3 p.m.
New York

Chairman: Mr. VAN LIEROP (Vanuatu)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 117: ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOMIC AND OTHER INTERESTS WHICH ARE
IMPEDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES IN NAMIBIA AND IN ALL OTHER TERRITORIES UNDER
COLONIAL DOMINATION AND EFFORTS TO ELIMINATE COLONIALISM, APARTHEID AND RACIAL
DISCRIMINATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA (continued)

This record is subject to correction.
Correclions should be senl under the signalure ofa member of the delegalion concerned

wilhin one weL'k oflhe dale ofpuhlict/li,m 10 Ihe Chief of the Official Records Editing Section. Room DC2-750,
2 Unncd Nalions Plaza. and incorporated in a copy of lhe record.

Corrcclions will be issued after Ihe end of the session. in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

89-56218 1548S (E)

loP_

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.4/44/SR.6
13 October 1989

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A./C.4/44/SR.6
English
Page 2

The meeting WAS ca}l~to or~er at 3.10 ~~.

AGENDA lTEM 1171 ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN ECONOLIC ANt' OTHER INTERESTS WHICH ARE
IMPEDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF TH! DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING or INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES IN NAMIBIA AND IN ALL OTHER TERRITORIES UNDER
COLONIAL DOMINATION AND EFFORTS TO ELIMINATE COLONIALISM, AfARTHEtD ANO RACIAL
DISCRIMINATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA (A/44/23 (Part 111), A/AC.l09/976, 984, 987, 9SQ,
990, 994, 996 and 997) (continue~)

,.
1. Mr.., SLABX (Czechoslovakia) said that the success achieved by the United
Nations in the field of decolonization was indisputable. Since the adoption of the
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, more
than SO countri~s had become free of colonial oppression. The process of granting
independence to Namibia continued, and his delegation believed that the people of
Western Sahara would also be enabled to exercise their inalienable right to
self-determination in the foreseeable future.

2. .owever, decolonizDtion would not have been completed even after the
achievement of independence by NamibiA and settlement of the question of Western
Sahara. One of the fundamental obstacles impeding the eradication of colonialism
was the activities of foreign economic and other interests in dependent Territories.

3. The current interests of the administering Powers extended beyond the economic
exploitation of the TerritorieSI they included, to an even greater degree, the
political, ideological and military spheres. An important role in their strategy
W4S also played by transnational corporations, which operated in many ways as
colonial Powers and helped restore colonial practices. As before, the
transnational corporations were motivated by the possibility of high profits and
continued to use cheap labour and to deplete local resources.

4. The administering Powers often spoke of the economic assistance they provided
to the Territories, but that assistAnce often created suitable conditions for
investment, which was far from meeting the interests of the popUlation. It also
pursued political and military-strategic qJals, and was directed not towards
establishing the foundations of self-reliant ec~nomic development but merely
towards moderating the impact of the ~ctivities of foreign economic interests in
Non-Selt-Governing Territories. Those activities were in some cases motivated by
the existence in the Territories of tax shelters.

5. The activities of foreign capital did little to foster tho social development
of the colonlesl in many cases their social situation had deterioratad. High
unemployment had often resulted in emigration, low living standards and
vulnerability of the popUlation to outside pressure.

6. The investment volicies of foreign economic and other interests were 9uid~d by
selfish criteria and consequently the economies of most dependent Territories were
steadily declining. ~he lopsided nature of those economies made them vulnerable,
which in turn he.ightened political dependence and made for easy manipulation of the
local bOdies by the administering Powers.

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



I

A/C.4/44/SR.6
English
Page 3

(Mr. Slab§. C,eohollovakia)

7. In the struggle for decolonil~tion, the intArnational community should devote
equal a,tentlon ~o the military acllvitles of the administering Powers in dependent
T~rritories •• another obstacle to ;he full Implement~tion of the Declaration.
Tho.e activities impeded development of a national identity. Th~ .etting up of
military ba.es changed the composition of the popUlation and reduced the land
available for food production.

8. Obviously, the military base. and activities of admini.tering Powers, contrary
to their claim, did not contribute to an improvement of the living conditions of
the local pop~lation. The primary aim was to implement foreign military planft in
the respectivft regions and to interfere in the internal affairs of other
independent State.. Hence, the military activities of administering Powers and
their allies i" dependent Territories also posed a threat to international peace
and security.

Q. Despite fep.ated calls by the United Nations for the termination of military
activities in dependent Territories and tho unconditional removal of military bases
and installations from those Territories, their number was not decreasing.

10. The dependent T.~ritories in the Pacific Ocean, particularly Guam, played a
primary r('\18 in the mil1 tary strategy of S()f!,e administer1nq Powers. In the light
of current developmenld in the South Pacific, the foreign military presence on Guam
could be expected to expand.

11. Military and strategic intere.ts were the main reason fnr pres.ure by the
administering Puwer to annex the Trust Terrltory of the Pacific Islands. It
thereby sought to remove that Territory from United Nation= supervision by dividing
Micronesl& into artificial State entities and imposing on it unequal agreements.

12. The activities of foreign economic, military and other interests in dependent
Territories must again be condemned as a gross violation of the purposes and
principles of the Charter and as an obstacle to the full implementation of the
Declaration.

13.~ (TunisIa) said that the activities of foreign economic and other
interests which were depriving colonial peoples of their legitimate right to
exerci3e full control over their natural resources constituted a major obstacle to
the political and economic independence of the Territories concerned. His
delegation called upon all administering Powers to abide by their obligations under
the Charter and urged them to promote the political, economic and doeial progress
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories and to prot~et thyir human and natural
reso~rces from exploitation in accordance with the principles of the Declaration on
decolonization.

14. His delegation naturally accorded the greatest attention to Nemibia, the last
stronghold of colonialism in Africa. It looked forward to the day when that
Territory would join the ranks of independent nations. While the efforts made by
the Secretary-General and by all the parties which had contributed to the

/ ...Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.t/tt/SI.6
IDglllh
Page t

(Mr. Amari. Tugi,i,)

implementation of Security Council resolution 435 (lQ78) were to be commanded, the
international community must remain vigilant and wary of possible manoeuvres by the
South African regime against Namibia and against SWAPO.

15. The depletion of Namibia'. human and natural resources over long dp.cades had
harmed it. economy and .apped the energie. of ita people. By depleting the
country'a natural reaourcea and repatriating the enormoua profits made,
trananational corporation. had had a major share in the long SUffering of the
Namibian people and continued to repreaent a major obatacle to political
independence and to the achievement of equality among the various groups in the
indi~enous populbtion. With the approaching independence of Namibia - a delicate
atage in it. hiatory - hi. d.legation called u~on all countries and all
organilationa of the United Nationa ayatem to act decisive~y in helping the
Namibian State and in strengthening its institutions and its economy.

16. The raciat policie. and practicea of the South African regime, which were
incompatible with the moat elementary human value. and in breach of all the
relevant international inatrumentl, represented a conltant aource of concern. His
country lupported the Itruggle of the people of South Africa for equality and the
e.tablilhment of a democratic Iyatem, and nondemned the policy of racial
dilcrimination pur.ued by the South African r_gime and its persistent use of
repre'live met~od.. ~uch intractability and such disdain for international
inatrument. required the adoption of individual and collective measures for the
poli.ical, economic, military and cultural isolation of the regime, in accordance
wit~ the relevant General As.embly and Security Council resolutions, until such
time a. comprehenaive and mandatory .anctions could be imposed and an Hnd could be
put to a situation that remained unre.olved in a world in which a climate of
detente and of enhanced international peace and aecurity was beginning to prevail,

17. Mr. TADESSI (Et~iopia) aaid that the precarious position of the
Non-Self-Governing Territor',ea yia-i-via foreign economic and other interests
compelled hi. delegation to re,tate ita view~ on the question. It was clear that
the driving force behind the operations of fcreign entities within the Territories
had alwayl been the de.ire for financial gain, and that they had felt no obligation
to the welfare of the people, of the Territories. Such interests had invariably
come into existence either at the invitation or with the consent of the
admJnistering Powers and in many cases operated at their behest. Such arrangements
were at variance with General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) and the responsibility
of the administering Powers for fostering the balanced growth of the Territorie~

and encouraging their peoples to take a more decisive role in charting their futuro
destiny.

18. A number of thoae Territories continued to be exploited by economic interests
with no concern for the welfare of the popUlation. In Namibia, for example, South
African intere.t. haa worked hand in glove with transnational corporations in the
mercilea••zp101tatlon of its resourcea. Many foreign companies continued to
profit from the mininq and export of key mineral., causing irreparable ecological
wounda which an independent Namibia would be compelled to nurse. The social

I • ••Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.4/44/SR.6
English
'age 5

(Hr. T.d•••• , Ithiopi.)

implications of the homelands schem.s. the forcible removal and deployment of
Namibians and the iron-fist policy pur.ued by the illegal r.qlm~ ~,-i-yl. the
Territory's work force had y.t to ba a••••••d. None the le•• , the .ctlvitie' of
the foreign economic int.re.t. op.ratin; within Namibia had been extremely
detrimental to the social welfare of the pwople.

19. Despite difficulties during the initial st&gc of im~lemtntation of Security
Council resolution 435 (1978), there was every r.ason to believe that the United
Nations Tran.i~ion Assi.tance Group (UNTAG) waft fairly well positioned and that the
independence plan for Namibia was w.ll und.~ way. Nevertheles., the current stag.
had not be.n r.ach.d without obMtac1.s arising from the attitude di.played by South
Africa. Loss of life had been caused by the intran.iqence of certain p•.ramilitary
el.ment~ which had att.mpt.d to instil tear in the Namibian people and create
instability. If the upcominq .l.ctions w.r. to be f6ir and free, no ~uch

situation. should b. allowed to arise. Indeed, e.traprecautionary measures mu.t be
undertaken with a view to .nsuring the ~.crecy of tha ballot and the full and
unimpeded participation of all Namibians in thH el.ctoral proc••••

20. The decision of the Sp.cial Committ•• on dpcoloni.atlon to dispatch a visiting
mission to Namibia was prai.eworthy, and it was to be hoped that the pr••ence of
that mission as well as the resident obs.rver mi.sion. of OAU end the front-line
States would help to .nlure the fairne •• of th~ coming election••

21. While the basic prer.qui.ites of the electoral proc.s. in Namibia wer~ a
current concern, importance mu.t alIa b. attached to th. preparation. incumbent on
the in~ernational community in order to enable independent Namibia to grapple with
the eX~gencie. of .tatehood. UNHCR and UNICEF were making laudable effort, to
settle all Namibianl and enhance their liv.lihood, but all Ipeclali.ed agencie,
should be c8l~ed on to Inap out and implement projects aimed at bu11diD9 a baais for
on independent and salf-reliant Namibia.

22. The lituation in the other Territorie. was of the utmOlt lnterest. Although
the problem of Western Sahara had yet to be re.olved, the move towards an ultimate
solution were encouraging, particularly the e.tablishment of a t.'~hnical team
entrusted with working out the b~.ic elements involved in tl.~ conduct of a
referendum in that Territory.

23. Ono perti~ular area of concern to his d~legation remain~d the unenviable
situation ef the small Territoriel, which were particularly vulnrrable to
oxploitation by various economic intere.t.. Neither the remotene.s of th.ir
gp.ographlcnl location nor the .parsity of their population ;ho~ld affect the
Committon's discharge of its collective responsibilities toward. thOle Territorie.

24. H~ rpiterated his country'. unswerving commitment to the exercise of the righ'
to self-determination by all peoples under colonial domination in ancordance with
tho Dad aration.

I ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.4/44/SR.6
Englhh
Page 6

Action on the draft r.solution and the draft d.gision in document A/4t/23 (Part Ill)

25. The CHAIRMAN dr.w att.ntion to the dr.ft r.solution on the activ\ti.a of
for.ign .conomic and oth.r int.rest. contained in chapter V, par.graph 10, and the
draft d.ciaioD contained in chapt.r VI, paragraph 10 of document A/44/23
(Part Ill), and c.ll.d on those d.legations wishing to explain th.ir vote before
the vote to do so.

26. ~/AINOLA (Finland), sp••king on b.half of D.nm.rk, Ice~and, Swed.n, Norway
and Flnlaud, re.ffirmed the Nordic countri.s' long-Itanding support for realistic
m.asures in .ccordance with the principl'l of the Chart~r to impl.ment the
Declaration on the Granting of Indep.nd.nc. to Colonial Countrias .nd Peoples. The
Nordic countri.s did not he.itat. to cond.mn thOle activiti•• of for.ign .conomic
.nd oth.r inter.sts which imp~~ftd decolonis.tion. How.v.r, the dr.ft resolution
before the Committ•• f.iled to r.cognis. th.t for.igL economic and oth.r activiti.s
could b. ben.ficial to the economic an~ social dev.lopment of the Territories, .nd
that failure to di.tinguish b.twe.n differ.nt kinds of activities in the
Territori•• detract8d from its fundam.ntal aims.

27. Th. Nordic countri•••lso had r.s.rvations of pril~oipl. with regard to a
numb.r of speciUc p.ragraph. in the draft resolution which f.il.d to take into
.ccount the Chart.r provisiona concerning the division of comp.tence betwe.n the
G.n.ral A•••mbly .nd the S.curity Council, and they d.plor.d the continu.d pr.ctic.
of singling out individual countri.s and group. of countri.s as supporter, of the
policies of the South Afric.n Gov.rnm.nt.

28. For those r.asons, they would a~.tain i .. the votes on the draft r'lvlution and
draft decision.

29. Mr. OSANAI (Jap.n) .aid that the activiti•• of for.ign economic and oth.r
inter.sta in d.p.nd.nt Territories Ihould b. controll.d so aa to p••vent them from
having adverse eff.cts on the right of those T.rritories to aelf-det.rmination .nd
ind.pendenc. or from pr.judicing their .conomic, aocial and cultur.l dev.lopment.
However, he could not subscrib. tCI the ••••rtion, which s.em.d to be the thrust of
the dr.ft r.solution, that such activities w.r. n.c••••rily h.rmful. Mor.over, his
delegation had not.d with strong disapprov.l that onc. again M.mber Stat.s h.d been
singled out in the draft resolution, individually and in groups, for criticism.
The effects of that pr.~tice could only be cou4t.r-productive. His delegation
would ther.fore .bst.in in the vote on the draft r.solution.

30. MLLJMlHAI (France), speaking on behalf of the 12 State. memb.rs of the
European Economic Community, reaffirmed their support for all efforts under the
Charter to eliminats colonialism, the inhuman apartheid system and ra~i.l

discrimin.tion in South Africa, and their commitm.nt to the right of
Non-Selt-Governing Territories to self-det.rmination. They oPL'osed the depletion
ot ind~g.nou8 natural resou~ces and the harmful activities of foreign economic and
othe~ interest. that might impede self-det.rmination. The Twelve ware very pleased
that amendments regarding the prospect~ in Namibia had been introduced into the
text of the draft resolution.

I • ••Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.4/44/SR.6
English
Page 7

(Mr. Menat, France)

31. However, the draft resolution failed to take into account that foreign
economic interests often contributed greatly to the economic and social development
of Territories, and it made no distinction betweon their beneficial and their
harmful activities, whereas, in previous such resolutions the Committee had in fact
appealed for acceleration of the economic development of the Territories.
The Twelve also had reservations of principle regarding paragraphs in the draft
resolution that did not conform to Charter provisions regarding the separate
mandates of the General Assembly and the Security Council. They further deplored
the singling out, especially in p~ragraph 5, of the actions of one country.

32. Regarding the draft decision, the members of the European Economic Community
felt that it should not be put to a vote since it dealt with a matter not on the
Committee's agenda. They would therefore not be able to vote in favour of either
draft.

33. Mr. WILKINSON (United States of America) said that his Government remained
committed to decolonization, the elimination of apartheid and the right of
self-determination for all people. It was proud of its record in promoting those
principles, as also of its record in promoting economic advancement through not
only development assistance but also the openness of its markets and the
encouragement of beneficial commercial activity. The United States would, however,
vote against both proposals before the Committee because of the imbalances,
inaccuracies and flawed assumptions which underlay them. For example, the draft
resolution ignored the significant contributions that foreign investment and
training made in Non-Self-Governing Territories. Both proposals were flawed in
that they singled out certain groups of countries and one specific country for
criticism. The United States categorically objected to that deplorable practice of
name-calling, which should be beneath the dignity of the United Nations and damaged
its credibility.

34. Ms. MILLER (Canada), observing that there could be no doubt about Canada's
policies on southern Africa and its readiness to co-operate in removing all
impediments to self-determination in the region, said that while it accepted much
of the content of the two proposals and appreciated the removal of the references
to Namibia that had been contained in the previous year's proposals, Canada could
not accept assumptions such as the blanket condemnation of activities by foreign
economic and other interests and the advisability of the immediate withdrawal by
colonial Powers of all their military bases. There was, moreover, a procedural
irregularity in including under agenda item 117 a decision on military activities.
The objectionable name-calling in both proposals, furthermore, could not contribute
to achieving the results sought by all. Canada would therefore abstain on the
draft resolution and vote against the draft decision.

35. Miss AL-MULLA (Kuwait) said that she would vote in favour of both drafts.
Noting, however, that more and more oil-transporting countries were applying the
oil embargo against South Africa, she observed that Kuwait would have liked
paragraph 9 of the draft resolution to include oil-transporting as well as
oil-producing and oil-exporting countries in its appeal.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.4/44/SR.6
Enqlish
Paqe 8

36. Mr. MATNAI (Israel) said that he would vote against both drafts. Israel
firmly opposed colonialism, apartheid, racial discrimination and any activity
perpetuatinq them. Israel itself had suffered from racism, it had had the
experience of becoming an independent country, and it was now co-operating with
many newly independent States, some of which had no diplomatic relations with it
but came to study in Israel and share its experience in many fields. Even so,
Israel had been singled out for criticism in the drafts, a counter-productive
practice that h~d become entrenched as a result of unfair pressure from certain
countries in conflict with Israel. The Middle East question was amply dealt with
in other forums and references to it should not be inserted at random under items
not relevant to that issue. The Committee should instead be dealing with the real
problem of southern Africa. Israel, moreover, categorically denied any nuclear
co-operation with South Africa. of which it was accused in the draft resolution and
in the Special Committee's report, accusations stemming from allegations and
hearsay with no basis in fact. Israel had decided. however. not to ask as in past
years for a separate vote on the paragraphs in which it was singled out, because it
knew that the automatic majority in the Committee would adopt them in any case.

37. A recorded vote was taken on the draft resolution in document A/44/23
(Part Ill), chapter V. paragraph 10.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahamas,
Bahrain. Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bolivia, Botswana. Brazil.
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Cape Verde, Chile. China, Colombia,
Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic
Yemen. Egypt. Ethiopia, Gabon, German Democratic Republic, Ghana.
Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic
of). Iraq. Jamaica, Kuwait, Lao People's Democratic Republic.
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya. Madagascar, Malaysia. Mali. Mauritania.
Mexico. Morocco, Mozambique, Myanrnar. Nepal. Nicaragua, Nigeria,
Oman, Pakistan. Peru. Philippines. Poland. Oatar, Romania. Saudi
Arabia. Senegal. Singapore. Solomon Islands, Somalia, Sri Lanka,
Suriname. Syrian Arab Republic. Thailand. Togo, Trinidad and
Tobago, Tunisia, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic. Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics. United Arab Emirates, United Republic
of Tanzania, Uruguay, Vanuatu. Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen.
Yugoslavia.

Against: Belgium, France. Germany, Federal Republic of, Israel, Italy,
Luxembourg, Netherlands, Portugal, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, Canada, Cote d'Ivoire, Denmark, Finland,
Greece, Hungary, Iceland. Ireland, Japan. New Zealand. Norway,
Spain, Sweden, Turkey.

38. The draft resolution was adopted by 84 votes to 10. with 16 abstentions.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.4/44/SR.6
English
Page 9

39. Mr. SAHINGUVU (Burundi) said that. had he been present during the vote. he
would have voted in favour of the draft resolution just adopted.

40. A recorded vote was taken on the draft decision in document A/44/23
(Part Ill), chapter VI, paragraph 10.

In favour: Afghanistan. Albania. Algeria. Angola. Argentina. Bahamas.
Bahrain. Bangladesh. Barbados, Benin, Bolivia. Botswana. Brazil.
Brunei Darussalam. BUlgaria. Burkina Faso, Burundi. Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic. Cameroon. Cape Verde. China. Colombia.
Congo. Costa Rica, Cote d'Ivoire. Cuba. Cyprus, Czechoslovakia.
Democratic Yemen. Egypt. Ethiopia. Gabon. German Democratic
Republic. Ghana. Guinea. Guyana. Haiti. Hungary. India.
Indonesia. Iran (Islamic Republic of). Iraq, Jamaica. Kuwait. Lao
People's Democratic Republic, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya. Madagascar.
Malaysia. Mali. Mauritania. Mexico. Morocco, Mozambique. Myanmar,
Nepal. Nicaragua. Nigeria, Oman. Pakistan. Peru. Philippines,
Poland. Qatar. Romania, Saudi Arabia, Senegal. Singapore. Solomon
Islands. Somalia. Sri Lanka, Suriname, Syrian Arab Republic.
Thailand. Togo. Trinidad and Tobago. Tunisia, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic. Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. United
Arab Emirates. United Republic of Tanzania. Uruguay. Vanuatu.
Venezuela. Viet Nam. Yemen. Yugoslavia.

Against: Belgium. Canada. France, Germany. Federal Republic of, Israel.
Italy. Japan, Luxembourg, Netherlands, Portugal, United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. United States of America.

Abstaining: Australia. Austria, Denmark, Finland, Greece. Iceland. Ireland.
New Zealand, Norway. Spain, Sweden, Turkey.

41. The draft decision was adopted by 86 votes to 12, with 12 abstentions.

42. The CHAIRMAN invited those members who wished to do so to speak in explanation
of vote.

43. Mr. CISTERNAS (Chile) said that he had voted in favour of the draft resolution
because of his country's anti-colonialist position. It did not, however, agree
with the premise that all foreign economic activities were obstacles to the
implementation of the Declaration on decolonizat~on. Some were clearly favourable
to the development of dependent Territories and improved their inhabitants'
standard of living. and the funds such activities brought in provided a solid
economic foundation for their future as independent States. Chile regretted that
the draft resolution had not explicitly acknOWledged that fact. It also had
reservations about the singling out of a country or group of countries for
criticism. a practice that worked against the coexistence that should characterize
the United Nations.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.4/44/SR.6
English
Page 10

44. Ms. CANAS (Argentib~) said that although her delegation had voted in favour of
the draft resolution, it wished to reiterate its opposition to the practice of
criticizing specific countries or groups of countries since that was discriminatory
and only undercut support for a draft text.

45. Mr. EHLERS (Uruguay) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draft
resolution because it supported the underlying principles, ideals and objectives.
However, it would have preferred only general comments in certain paragraphs rather
than the singling out of specific countries for criticism, which made the text
unbalanced. ran the risk of being selective and reduced ultimate support for it.

46. Mr. KEMBER (New Zealand) recalled that his delegation had in the past voted in
favour of draft resolutions similar to the one just adopted because of its concern
that foreign economic and other interests. which should be beneficial but were too
often exploitative. should not impede the progress of dependent Territories. He
expressed deep regret that language had been added to the text just adopted that
had prevented New Zealand from supporting it. even though it shared its general
objectives. The principle that an administering Power's economic and social
development plan should facilitate the freedom. dignity and independence of the
people of a Territory in accordance with their democratically expressed wishes lay
at the heart of New Zealand's ~evelopment policies with respect to Tokelau. the
Territory it administered. and ~ould continue to do so.

47. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had concluded consideration of agenda
item 117 and suggested, in accordance with established practice. that the Committee
should request the Rapporteur to submit the report on that item directly to the
General Assembly.

48. It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 4.20 p.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




